Re: SP-10/8/2022 arrival - Ruiz, Rosa TOURED? Somerpoint

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 19/10/2022 08:44

Hello,

Yes. She did the tour.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 4:11:56 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: SP-10/8/2022 arrival - Ruiz, Rosa TOURED? Somerpoint

Ellie,

Can you please find out if this client toured? | am holding a refund on
them.

Thanks
Michele

On 01/09/2022 14:17, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello Michele,

>

> Tour booked.

>

> Package has been processed. Tour confirmation #1191640 is set for
>10/13/2022 at 12:30 PM.

>

> Thank you.

>

> Ellie Berrada

> Vice President, Magic World Club

>

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]

> | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

>

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

>

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821
>

>

>

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
> Sent: Tuesday, August 30, 2022 12:38:10 PM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: SP-10/8/2022 arrival - Ruiz, Rosa TOUR ONLY

>

> Ellie,


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

>

> Let try this. Please book a tour with SomerPoint in Vegas for this
> client. Let me know tour date and time.

>

> Thanks

> Michele

>

> Links:

> [1] tel:+14079105330
> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/



http://www.magicworldclub.com/

